
RESTRICTED 

GENERAL AGREEMENT ON C/M/IÔI 
29 October 1982 

TARIFFS AND T R A D E Limited Distribution 

COUNCIL 
1 October 1982 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

Held in the Centre William Rappard on 1 October 1982 

Chairman: Mr. B.L. Das (India) 

Page 

Subjects discussed: 1. United States tax legislation (DISC) 2 
- Follow-up on the report of the 2 

Panel 
2. United States - Import duty on Vitamine B12 3 

- Report of the Panel 3 
3. Consultation on trade with Romania 5 

- Establishment of Working Party 5 
4. European Economic Community - Imports 6 

of citrus fruit and products 
- Recourse to Article XXIII:2 by 6 

the United States 
5. Preparations for the Ministerial meeting 9 

- Progress report of the Preparatory 9 
Committee 

6. United States - Imports of certain 10 
automotive spring assemblies 
- Report of the Panel 10 

7. European Economic Community - quantitative 16 
restrictions on imports of certain 
products from Hong Kong 
- Recourse to Article XXIII:2 by the 16 

United Kingdom on behalf of Hong Kong 
8. Trade restrictions affecting Argentina 17 

applied for non-economic reasons 
9. Accession of Thailand 17 
10. United States - Agricultural Adjustment Act 18 
11. Nigeria - Restrictive measures on imports 19 
12. Uruguay - Supplementary rebate on exports 19 

and supplementary surcharge on imports 
13. Finland - Internal regulations having an 19 

effect on imports of certain parts for 
footwear 

14. European Economic Community - Sugar régime 20 



C/M/161 
Page 2 

1. United States tax legislation (DISC) 
- Follow-up on the report of the Panel (C/W/389 and Suppl.l, C/W/391, 
C/W/392, L/4422, L/5271) 

The Chairman recalled that at its meeting on 21 July 1982 the Council 
had agreed to revert to this item at its next meeting. 

The representative of the European Communities said that his 
delegation had submitted two draft decisions, the first requesting that the 
DISC legislation be brought into conformity with provisions of the General 
Agreement (C/M/157, page 16), and the second seeking authorization by the 
Council for appropriate countermeasures (C/W/392). He reaffirmed that if 
the Council authorized such countermeasures, the EEC had no intention to 
act in a precipitous manner. 

The representative of the United States did not believe that either of 
the proposals were justified by the circumstances nor by the decision 
(L/5271) adopting the Panel's report (L/4422). Nevertheless, the U.S. 
Government had decided to propose to the Congress an amendment to its DISC 
legislation to address the concerns which had been expressed by the members 
of the GATT Council. The necesary governmental processes for such action 
had been initiated. The U.S. Treasury Department was currently preparing 
an analysis of the various proposals that had been made for amending the 
DISC legislation. This analysis would serve as the basis for a Cabinet 
decision on a specific proposal to be put forward by the Administration to 
the Congress. 

The representative of Canada said that since 1977 his delegation had 
continued to believe that the DISC Panel decision was clear and that the 
United States was in contravention of its GATT obligations. He said that 
the proposed United States action was a step in the right direction, and 
urged that it be taken expeditiously. 

T.ie representative of Australia welcomed the statement by the 
representative of the United States and urged that an appropriate decision 
be taken as soon as possible. He considered that the United States should 
report to the Council on any progress in this respect. 

The representative of Brazil welcomed the statement by the 
representative of the United States. He expressed the expectation that the 
United States action would be taken expeditiously and that the United 
States would keep the Council informed about the progress in this matter. 

The representative of the European Communities said that the statement 
by the representative of the United States was encouraging. His 
delegation, however, wished to see what concrete action would be taken in 
this respect, and pending further developments, would maintain the two 
proposed decisions before the Council. 



C/M/161 
Page 3 

The representatives of Japan, Chile and Sweden also welcomed the 
statement by the representative of the United States. 

The Council took note of the statements and that the two proposals by 
the EEC were maintained, and agreed that it might revert to this item at a 
meeting after its next meeting. 

2. United States - Import duty on vitamin B12 
- Report of the Panel (L/5331) 

The Chairman recalled that in June 1981 the Council had agreed to 
establish a panel to examine the complaint by the European Economic 
Community. The Panel had submitted its report in document L/5331, which 
had been before the Council at the meeting on 29-30 June 1982 and again at 
the meeting on 21 July 1982. At that meeting the Council had agreed to 
revert to this item at its next meeting. 

The representative of the United States recalled that the report had 
been discussed in detail at previous meetings of the Council and said that 
it should now be adopted. 

The representative of Brazil supported the suggestion made by the 
representative of the United States concerning the adoption of the report. 
He added that, according to Article XXIII, when adopting a panel report, 
the Council had to make a ruling or recommendations. He believed that the 
report under consideration could serve as an example in which the Council 
would take a clear-cut decision, and that sub-paragraph 22(h) of the report 
would be the ruling or recommendation by the Council. 

The representative of the European Communities asked whether, in 
expressing his agreement for the adoption of the report, the delegation of 
the United States was ready to reply to the invitation of the Panel to 
accelerate the results of the Tokyo Round. 

The representative of Australia drew attention to what he considered a 
somewhat unusual procedure whereby, despite the conclusions in favour of 
the United States, the Panel had exhorted the United States to accelerate 
the implementation of its Tokyo Round concessions on feedgrade vitamin B12. 
His delegation also questioned the use in this case of a weighted average 
of tariffs when converting from an ad valorem rate under the former 
American Selling Price (ASP) system. This action raised questions in terms 
of its conformity with the provisions of Article II, paragraph 1(a) 
and (b), and paragraph 3. However, the question of whether or not the 
United States had breached a binding to the EEC was clouded by the somewhat 
unconventional procedures, including the non-use of Article XXVIII, 
evidently agreed to bilaterally by the parties under the particular 
circumstances prevailing in the final phase of the Tokyo Round. 


